THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
www.sarasota.k12.fl.us/construction
7895 Fruitville Road Phone {941) 361-6680
Sarasota, Florida 34240 FAX (941) 361-6684

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Operations Division

FROM:- Gegfgd W. McGonagill, Executive Director

- Copstruction icedg Depariment

REQUESTED BY: =
Dennis J. Costa, Project Manager
Constructign Sgrvices Department

DATE: June 3, 2009

RE: Buildings to be Deleted for Demolition

The Long Range Planning office has determined that these relocatable classrooms are no longer needed by the
district. The following buildings been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and
are deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request these
buildings be deleted and demolished.

Year
Location . FISH # Built Size (sf) Type [ Use
Ashton 99-648 1996 864 = Int/Middie Classroom (4-8)
99-650 1996 A 864 ESE Full Time

George . McGonagill, Executivé Director bdyOufmas, Dirdctor
Construction Services Department agiliti ervices Department

Wayne Starr
{printed name of individual}

Plan Room Acknowledgement:

{signature}
XC!

Wayne Johnson

Kenneth Marsh

An Equal Opportunity Employer



